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RE: Re:12.075--F &0 H
From: Sun Jinghan )% (MD-AFTSLS,SGS) <Jinghan_Sun@saic-gm.com> Time: 2018-11-22 11:12
To: B#F] <zhaominli@cct.cn>;

Cc: B <chenweiwei@cct.cn>;

TELN

From: X %] [mailto:zhaominli@cct.cn]

Sent: 2018411 H22H 9:36

To: Sun Jinghan i 7€ (MD-AFTSLS,SGS) <Jinghan_Sun@saic-gm.com>
Cc: [ <chenweiwei@cct.cn>

Subject: Re:12.075--F H .0 R H
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COMFORT INTERNATIONAL M.I.C.E. SERVICE CO.,LTD.
BEGR Mandy Zhao

H1i% / + 86 (028) 87558271

f£H / + 86 (028) 87558067
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From: "BXf#] <zhaominli@cct.cn>"

To: "Sun Jinghan )% (MD-AFTSLS,SGS) <jinghan_sun@saic-gm.com>"
CC: "F5Hii <chenweiwei@cct.cn>"

Sent:2018-11-19 13:34

Subject: 12.075--F &0 H

NATE,
12.7°5 % BRI, ARAN A5 WL A

https://mail.263.net/wm2e/mail/mail Operate/mail OperateAction_mail Print.do?mail Operate Type=print&emailldentity=005bf6 1€9805a51d@0164@5a5481b42e...  1/2



2018/11/22  https://mail.263.net/wm2e/mail/mail Operate/mail OperateAction_mailPrint.do?mail OperateType=print&emailldentity=005bf61e9805a51d@0164@5a54. . .

CMS
RIESR

RENEAE [ PR 2 WUR YA PR A & -6 5t/ B3/ medt/
COMFORT INTERNATIONAL M.I.C.E. SERVICE CO.,LTD.
BECR Mandy Zhao

1k / + 86 (028) 87558271

£ ¥ / + 86 (028) 87558067

FHL/+ 86 134 0850 2408

P 1k /| |http://www.cct.cn/mice/

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally
privileged. It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this
email by anyone else is unauthorised.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying,
distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance
on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

Any opinions or advice contained in this email are subject to the
terms and conditions expressed in the governing SGM client
engagement letter and should not be relied upon unless they are
confirmed in writing on SGM' s letterhead.

https://mail.263.net/wm2e/mail/mail Operate/mail OperateAction_mail Print.do?mail Operate Type=print&emailldentity=005bf61€9805a51d@0164@5a5481b42e...  2/2



